

Goal #	Category	Statement
	1 Services & Supports	We will live where we choose as we age and have the help we and our families need to do so.
	2 Livable Communities & Purpose	We will live in and be engaged in communities that are age-friendly, dementia-friendly, and disability-friendly.
	3 Health & Well-Being	We will live in communities and have access to services and care that optimize health and quality of life.
	4 Economic Security & Safety	We will have economic security and be safe from abuse, neglect, exploitation, and natural disasters and emergencies throughout our lives.

Objective #	Category	Statement
	1.1 Services & Supports	Californians will have access to the help we need to live in the homes and communities we choose as we age.
	1.2 Services & Supports	Californians of all ages will be prepared for the challenges and rewards of caring for an aging loved-one, with access to the resources and support we need. California's neighborhoods will have the built environment to fully and meaningfully include older adults, people with disabilities, and people of all ages.
	2.1 Livable Communities & Purpose	Californians will age with lifelong opportunities for social and civic engagement, volunteering, learning, and leadership.
	2.2 Livable Communities & Purpose	Californians will live in communities with policies and programs that promote well-being throughout our lifespans.
	3.1 Health & Well-Being	Californians will have access to quality, affordable, and person-centered health care through delivery systems that are age-friendly, dementia-friendly and disability-friendly.
	3.2 Health & Well-Being	Californians will be economically secure throughout our life span with access to housing, food, and income as we age.
	4.1 Economic Security & Safety	Californians will be protected from abuse, neglect, and exploitation as we age.
	4.2 Economic Security & Safety	Californians, as communities and as individuals, will plan, prepare and respond to disasters and emergencies fully including the needs and vulnerabilities of older adults and people with disabilities.
	4.3 Economic Security & Safety	

MEASURE

DATA SOURCE

Category	Indicator	Attribute	Brief Measure Description	Source Name	Source URL	Publicly Available? (Y/N)
Housing	Zero-step entrances	Housing accessibility	Percentage of housing units with a zero-step entrance	U.S. Census Bureau, 2013-2015 American Housing Survey	https://www.census.gov/prog/rams-surveys/ahs.html	Yes
Housing	Availability of multi-family housing	Housing options	Percentage of housing units that are not single-family, detached homes	U.S. Census Bureau, 2011-2015 American Community Survey	http://factfinder.census.gov/	Yes
Housing	Housing costs	Housing affordability	Monthly housing costs	U.S. Census Bureau: 2011-2015 American Community Survey	http://factfinder.census.gov/	Yes
Housing	Housing cost burden	Housing affordability	Percentage of income devoted to monthly housing costs	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, 2011 HUD Program Income Limits; U.S. Census Bureau, 2011-2015 American Community Survey	http://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/cp.html	Yes
Housing	Availability of subsidized housing	Housing affordability	Number of subsidized housing units per 10,000 people	Public and Affordable Housing Research Corporation and the National Low Income Housing Coalition's 2015 National Housing Preservation Database	http://www.preservationdatabase.org/	Yes
Housing	Availability of subsidized housing	Housing affordability	Number of subsidized housing units per 10,000 people	U.S. Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Public Housing Buildings Database	https://eqis-hud.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/52a6a3a2ef1e4489837f97dcedaf8e27_0?uiTab=table	Yes
Neighborhood	Access to grocery stores and farmers' markets	Proximity to destinations	Number of grocery stores and farmers' markets within a half mile	Grocery store locations come from Dun & Bradstreet private data	N/A	No
Neighborhood	Access to grocery stores and farmers' markets	Proximity to destinations	Number of grocery stores and farmers' markets within a half mile	Farmers' market locations come from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agricultural Marketing Service, 2016 Farmers' Market Directory	http://search.ams.usda.gov/farmersmarkets/	Yes
Neighborhood	Access to parks	Proximity to destinations	Number of parks within a half-mile	2014 Esri North America Parks Shapefile private data	http://www.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=d618daa4a2ab4b13846da9837b28dc60	Yes
Neighborhood	Access to libraries	Proximity to destinations	Number of libraries within a half-mile	Institute of Museum and Library Services, 2014 Public Library Outlet Data File	https://www.ims.gov/research-tools/data-collection	Yes
Neighborhood	Access to jobs by transit	Proximity to destinations	Number of jobs accessible within a 45-minute transit commute	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 2013 Smart Location Database	http://www2.epa.gov/smart-growth/smart-location-mapping#SLD	Yes

Neighborhood	Access to jobs by auto	Proximity to destinations	Number of jobs accessible within a 45-minute automobile commute	Dun & Bradstreet private data, 2017	N/A	No
Neighborhood	Diversity of destinations	Mixed-use neighborhoods	Mix of jobs within a mile	U.S. Census Bureau, 2014 Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics data	https://lehd.ces.census.gov/data/	Yes
Neighborhood	Activity density	Compact neighborhoods	Combined number of jobs and people per square mile	U.S. Census Bureau, 2014 Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics data,	https://lehd.ces.census.gov/data/	Yes
Neighborhood	Crime rate	Personal safety	Combined violent and property crimes per 10,000 people	U.S. Federal Bureau of Investigation, 2014 Uniform Crime Reporting Program Data	https://ucr.fbi.gov/	Yes
Neighborhood	Vacancy rate	Neighborhood quality	Percentage of vacant housing units	U.S. Census Bureau, 2011-2015 American Community Survey	http://factfinder.census.gov/	Yes
Transportation	Frequency of local transit service	Convenient transportation options	Total number of buses and trains per hour in both directions for all stops within a quarter-mile	U.S. Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics, 2017 National Transit Map	https://www.bts.gov/content/national-transit-map	Yes
Transportation	<i>Walk trips</i>	<i>Convenient transportation options</i>	Estimated walk trips per household per day	Walk trips are modeled based on data from the Federal Highway Administration's 2009 National Household Travel Survey and other sources, including the U.S. Census Bureau, and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's 2013 Smart Location Database	http://nhts.ornl.gov/introduction.shtml	Yes
Transportation	Congestion	Convenient transportation options	Estimated total hours that the average commuter spends in traffic each year	Texas A&M Transportation Institute, 2014 Urban Mobility Scorecard	http://mobility.tamu.edu/ums/	Yes
Transportation	Household transportation costs	Transportation costs	Estimated household transportation costs	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, 2014 Location Affordability Index	http://www.locationaffordability.info/lai.aspx	Yes
Transportation	Speed limits	Safe streets	Average speed limit on streets and highways	Average speed limits in a neighborhood are calculated based on 2012 private data from NAVTEQ	https://mapreporter.navteq.com/#dashboard	Yes
Transportation	Crash rate	Safe streets	Annual average number of fatal crashes per 100,000 people	National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, 2011-2015 Fatality Analysis Reporting System	http://www.nhtsa.gov/FARS	Yes
Transportation	ADA-accessible stations and vehicles	Accessible system design	Percentage of transit stations and vehicles that are ADA-accessible	Federal Transit Administration, 2015 National Transit Database	https://www.transit.dot.gov/ntd	Yes

Environment	Drinking water quality	Water quality	Percentage of the population getting water from public water systems with at least one health-based violation during the past year	Robert Wood Johnson Foundation and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 2014-2016 Air Quality Index Report	http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/rankings/data	Yes
Environment	Regional air quality	Air quality	Number of days per year when regional air quality is unhealthy for sensitive populations	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 2014-2016 Air Quality Index Report	https://www.epa.gov/outdoor-air-quality-data	Yes
Environment	Near-roadway pollution	Air quality	Percentage of the population living within 200 meters of a high-traffic road with more than 25,000 vehicles per day	U.S. Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics, 2015 National Transportation Atlas Database	http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov/bts/files/publications/national_transportation_atlas_database/index.html	Yes
Environment	Local industrial pollution	Air quality	Toxicity of airborne chemicals released from nearby industrial facilities	The location of sources and type of pollution come from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's 2014 Toxic Release Inventory, and the toxicity of pollutants comes from EPA's 2014 Risk-Screening Environmental Indicators model	http://www2.epa.gov/toxics-release-inventory-tri-program ; http://www2.epa.gov/rsej	Yes
Health	Smoking prevalence	Healthy behaviors	Estimated smoking rate	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, 2014 data from 500 Cities project; Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation, 2012 data from Cigarette Smoking Prevalence in US Counties: 1996-2012	https://www.cdc.gov/500cities/	Yes
Health	Obesity prevalence	Healthy behaviors	Estimated obesity rate	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, 2014 data from 500 Cities project	https://www.cdc.gov/500cities/	Yes
Health	Obesity prevalence	Healthy behaviors	Estimated obesity rate	2013 data from the Interactive Diabetes Atlas	http://www.cdc.gov/diabetes/data/county.html	Yes
Health	Access to exercise opportunities	Healthy behaviors	Percentage of people who live within a half-mile of parks and within 1 mile of recreational facilities (3 miles for rural areas)	Robert Wood Johnson Foundation and University of Wisconsin Population Health Institute, 2016 County Health Rankings & Roadmaps	http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/	Yes
Health	Health care professional shortage areas	Access to health care	Severity of clinician shortage	Health Resources and Services Administration, 2015 Health Professional Shortage Area Data	https://datawarehouse.hrsa.gov/	Yes
Health	Preventable hospitalization rate	Quality of health care	Number of hospital admissions for conditions that could be effectively treated through outpatient care per 1,000 patients	Dartmouth Institute for Health Policy & Clinical Practice, 2014 Dartmouth Atlas of Health Care	http://www.dartmouthatlas.org/	Yes

Health	Patient satisfaction	Quality of health care	Percentage of patients who give area hospitals a rating of 9 or 10, with 10 indicating the highest level of satisfaction	Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, 2015 Hospital Compare database	https://data.medicare.gov/data/hospital-compare	Yes
Engagement	Broadband cost and speed	Internet access	Percentage of residents who have access to three or more wireline Internet service providers, and two or more providers that offer maximum advertised download speeds of 50 megabits per second	Federal Communications Commission, 2014 Fixed Broadband Deployment Data from FCC Form 477	https://www.fcc.gov/general/broadband-deployment-data-fcc-form-477	Yes
Engagement	Opportunity for civic involvement	Civic engagement	Number of civic, social, religious, political, and business organizations per 10,000 people	U.S. Census Bureau, 2014 County Business Patterns	http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/	Yes
Engagement	Voting rate	Civic engagement	Percentage of people ages 18 years or older who voted in the last presidential election	U.S. Election Assistance Commission, 2012 Election Administration and Voting Survey	https://www.eac.gov/research-and-data/election-administration-voting-survey/	Yes
Engagement	Social involvement index	Social engagement	Extent to which residents eat dinner with household members, see or hear from friends and family, talk with neighbors, and do favors for neighbors	Corporation for National and Community Service, 2011 Volunteering and Civic Life in America data	https://www.nationalservice.gov/vcla	Yes
Engagement	Cultural, arts, and entertainment institutions	Social engagement	Number of movie theaters and entertainment centers within 5 miles and performing arts and sports venues within 15 miles per 10,000 people	Dun & Bradstreet private data, 2017	N/A	No
Opportunity	Income inequality	Equal opportunity	Gini coefficient (the gap between rich and poor)	U.S. Census Bureau, 2011-2015 American Community Survey	http://factfinder.census.gov/	Yes
Opportunity	Jobs per worker	Economic opportunity	Number of jobs per person in the workforce	U.S. Census Bureau, 2015 Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics data	https://ledextract.ces.census.gov/static/data.html	Yes
Opportunity	High school graduation rate	Education	Adjusted 4-year high school cohort graduation rate	U.S. Department of Education, The EDFacts Initiative, School Year 2014-2015 Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rates	http://www2.ed.gov/about/inits/ed/edfacts/index.html	Yes
Opportunity	Age diversity	Multi-generational communities	Age-group diversity of local population compared to the national population	U.S. Census Bureau, 2011-2015 American Community Survey	http://factfinder.census.gov/	Yes